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Addendum 4 
Developer Questions II - May 17, 2017 

 
1. What zoning approvals and land use entitlement approvals will be needed? 

  
Answer - The successful proposer will be responsible for complying with the 
entitlement process and approval established by the City of San Diego and the 
Downtown San Diego Community Plan.  It is each development team’s 
responsibility to understand and follow the process established by the City of 
San Diego.  To the extent that other approvals are needed as well, the 
successful proposer will be responsible for complying with those requirements 
as well. 
 

2. What agency will review/approve/process the land use entitlements?  CIVIC 
San Diego or the City Development Services Department?  

 
Answer - The successful proposer will be responsible for working with the City 
of San Diego and/or Civic San Diego as outlined in the San Diego Municipal 
Code and Downtown Community Plan.  To the extent that other approvals are 
needed as well, the successful proposer will be responsible for complying with 
those requirements as well. 
 

3. Would the county like to see 15% or 20% affordable senior units within the 
development?  

  
Answer - Any specific affordable housing requirement will be set forth in the 
request for proposal.  Respondents will be expected to include senior 
affordable housing as defined by the San Diego Municipal Code and San Diego 
Housing Commission in the formal proposal. Note, it is anticipated that any 
qualified entity that subsequently submits a proposal in response to the 
request for proposals will not be allowed to pay an “in-lieu” fee or seek other 
exemptions that will remove the obligation to include affordable senior 
housing. 
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4. Would the senior units be "floating units" or set-aside within a specific 
portion of the building?   

 
Answer - Any specific affordable housing requirement will be set forth in the 
request for proposal.  Respondents will be expected to design and propose a 
project which can achieve the approval of the City of San Diego and/or Civic 
San Diego and the San Diego Housing Commission.  To the extent that other 
approvals are needed as well, the successful proposer will be responsible for 
complying with those requirements as well. 

 
5. Does the County have a minimum ground lease revenue # in mind?  
 

Answer - The County is seeking to receive a market rate ground lease 
consistent with the scope of the proposed development. 

 
6. Would an updated EIR be needed? 
 

Answer - Respondents to the RFSQ will be responsible for working with the 
City of San Diego and/or Civic San Diego to determine any EIR requirement for 
their proposed project.  To the extent that other approvals are needed as well, 
the successful proposer will be responsible for complying with those 
requirements as well. 

 
7. Would the California Coastal Commission be involved?  
 

Answer - Respondents to the RFSQ will be responsible for determining what 
organizations will need to be involved in their proposed project. 

 
8. Would the County share the plans of the adjoining parking structure? 
 

Answer - Developers selected to participate in the RFP will be provided plans 
to the adjoining parking structure upon request.   

 
 
 
 


